From: Baker, Amy C.

Sent: 2/22/2010 2:46:17 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: CEM quote from Feb 4 Photon conference

Meredith,

The latest California Energy Markets quotes Dave Rubin on page 8: "PG&E projects that
solar technologies will make up roughly 45 percent of PG&E’s renewable generation of
77.6 TWh by 2020, from under 20 percent of its renewables load of 34.8 TWh projected
for 2010, according to Rubin."”

These numbers are from our resource mix chart
(http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/NR/rdonlyres/EBEEB616-817C-4FF6-8C07-
2604CF7DDC43/0/Third Quarter 2009 RPS lLegislative Report 2.pdf page 11), and
actually represent all three I0Us not just PG&E. I am not sure if this is what Dave Rubin
actually said this referring to PG&E, or if CEM misquoted him.

Amy

Army Baker, Analyst

Renawable Procurement and Resource Planning
California Public Utilities Commission
415.703.1691

amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
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